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January 26, 2015

Ms. Carolina Mongeon

Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Elections Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re:Mark Takai for Congress
FEC ldentification Number C00548131

Dear Ms. Mongeon,

This is in response to your letter dated December 21, 2014, concerning the Post-General report for Mark Takai for
Congress (?the Committee?).

You asked about contributions attributed to the Primary Election that were received after the date of the election. All
of the contributions in question were designated by the donor as 2014 Primary Debt and were noted as such on the report.
You also asked about contributions that exceed the limits. The committee has refunded the contributions in question,

which will be reflected on the year-end report.

Finally, you asked about a voided disbursement. The disbursement was voided due to confusion with the vendor. The
invoice has since been paid in full in two separate payments, the second of which will appear on the year-end report.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Committee.
Very truly yours,

Edward Dion Kaimihana
Treasurer, Mark Takai for Congress




